
Ea, Dany, CIV, DSS 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

Ea, Dany, CIV, DSS 

Monday, January 27, 2014 2:28 PM 
McCausland, Ryan M CIV USAF SAF/AAZ 
2014 PSI Survey Notice 

Good afternoon Mr. McCausland, 

This is a courtesy email to inform you that DSS will deploy the Survey on or about March 10, 
2014. Below is our posting notice to Industry. 

2014 Annual Personnel Security Investigations (PSI) Survey Deployment Timelines 

Annual NISP PSI Requirements Projection Survey-Two stages: 
STAGE ONE-February 10-24, 2014: Contact Validation Survey to determine if a facility will be 
included under a consolidated response. 

This survey will precede the annual web-based Personnel Security Investigations requirements 
survey to determine if your projection will be consolidated under a parent cage code. Your 
response should include your cage code and that of the parent! The survey is scheduled to 
remain open for a two week period beginning February 10, 2014 and closing February 24, 
2014. 

STAGE TWO-March 2014: Deployment of the annual web-based survey to identify Facility 
Personnel Security Investigation requirements for FY15-17. The Survey will be fielded on or 
abojut March 10, 2014 and will remain open for four weeks. 

Facility participation in the Survey is critical to DoD program planning and budgeting for NISP 
security clearances and forecasting workload requirements by the Office of Personnel 
Management. 

Survey invitations will contain a securitysurveys.net survey link. As in years past, verification 
of the legitimacy of the Survey URL can be obtained through your Cognizant Security Office. If 
you have any questions, please send them to our mailbox: DSSPSISurvey2014@dss.mil. 
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Revised: November 5, 2013 

GOVERNMENT MEMBERS 

NAME 

Department of the Air Force 
Ryan McCausland 
Chief, Information Protection Division 
1720 Air Force Pentagon 
Washington, DC 20330-1720 

NATIONAL INDUSTRIAL SECURITY PROGRAM 
POLICY ADVISORY COMMITTEE (NISPPAC) 

CONTACT NUMBER FAX NUMBER 

(703) 693-0137 (703) 693-1438 

e-mail : Ryan . McCausland@pentagon .af. mil 

Department of the Army 
Ms. Patricia P. Stokes 
Senior Security Advisor, DISL 
Counterintelligence, Human Intelligence 
Disclosure and Security Directorate 
ATTN: DAMI-CDS 
Office of the Deputy Chief of Staff, G-2 
1000 Army Pentagon, 
Washington, DC 20310-1000 
e-mail : patricia. p.stokes.civ@mail. mil 
Alternate: 
Lisa M. Desmond 
e-mail : lisa.m.desmond.civ@mail.mil 

Central Intelligence Agency 
Mary Rose McCaffrey 
Director of Security 
Central Intelligence Agency 
Washington, DC 20505 
e-mail : marvm@ucia.gov 
Alternate: George Ladner 
e-mail : georgcl@ucia.gov 

(703) 695-2360 (703) 695-3149 

(703)695-2645 

(703) 482-9006 (703) 37 4-2991 

(703) 374-1787 

START END TERM 

10/01/12 09/30/16 

10/01/11 09/30/15 

10/01/11 09/30/15 



NAME CONTACT NUMBER 

Department of Commerce 
Eric Dorsey 
Assistant Director for Counter Espionage 
Counterespionage Division 
U.S. Department of Commerce 
1401 Constitution Avenue, NW, Room 1521 
Washington, DC 20230 
e-mail: eric.dorsey@doc.gov 

Department of Defense 
Timothy Davis, 
Director of Security 
Room 3C915, 5000 Defense, Pentagon 
Washington, DC 20301-5000 
e-mail: timothy.davis@osd.mil 
Alternate: Stephen Lewis 
e-mail: stephen.lewis@osd.mil 

Office of the Director of National Intelligence 
Richard Hohman 

(202) 482-1266 

(703) 607-0089 

(703) 604-2768 

Director, security Policy (301) 227-8567 
Office of the National Counterintelligence Executive 
Office of the Director of National Intelligence 
Washington, DC 2051 
e-mail: richalh@dni.gov 

Defense Security Service 
Drew R. Winneberger (571) 305-6319 
Director, Industrial Security Policy and Programs 
Defense Security Service 
2713 Telegraph Road 
Quantico, VA 22134 
e-mail: Drew.Winneberger@dss.mil 
Alternate: Kathleen Branch (703) 325-9457 
e-mail: Kathleen.branch@dss.mil 
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FAX NUMBER START END TERM 

(202) 482-1 098 08/04/11 09/30/15 

(703) 604-1230 10/01/11 09/30/15 

(301) 227-8586 10/01/12 09/30/16 

(571) 305-6930 04/01/13 03/30/17 



NAME CONTACT NUMBER FAX NUMBER START END TERM - - --- --

Department of Energy 
Richard Donovan (301) 903-3022 (301) 903-3086 01/14/13 01/13/17 
Senior Advisor, Office of Security 
Office of Health, Safety and Security 
U.S. Department of Energy 
1000 Independence Avenue, SW 
Mail Stop-HS-50 
Washington, DC 20585-1290 
e-mail: Richard.Donovan@hg.doe.gov 
Alternate: Mark Pekrul (202) 586-4097 (202) 586-3312 
e-mail : Mark.Pekrul@hg.doe.gov 

Department of Homeland Security 
Christal Fulton (202) 447-5337 (202) 44 7-5312 6/01/10 04/31/14 
Chief, Industrial Securtiy 
Admistrative Security Division 
Department of Homeland Security 
Attn : Office of Security 
Washington, DC 20528 
e-mail : christal.fulton@dhs.gov 

Department of Justice 
Anna Harrison (202) 307-3966 (202) 307-2069 10/01/13 09/30/17 
Deputy Director 
Security and Emergency Planning Staff 
Justice Management Division 
Main Justice Building, Room 6236 
950 Pennsylvania Avenue, NW 
Washington, DC 20530 
E-mail: anna.m.harrison@usdoi.oov 
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NAME CONTACT NUMBER 

National Aeronautics & Space Administration 
Peter Ambrose (202) 358-0891 
Physical Security Lead, Security Management Division 
Office of Security and Program Protection 
National Aeronautics & Space Administration 
300 E Street, SW, Room 9U80 
Washington, DC 20546-0005 
e-mail: Peter.Ambrose-1 @nasa.gov 
Alternate: Kathy Healy 
Email: marv.k.healy@nasa.gov 

National Security Agency 
Dennis Hanratty (443) 479-8650 
Deputy Chief Office of Physical Security and AT/FP 
National Security Agency 
9800 Savage Road- OPS2A- Suite 6127 
Fort George G. Meade, MD 20755 
e-mail: dphanra@nsa.gov 

Department of the Navy 
Jeffery W . Bearer 
Senior Director for Security 
ODUSN PPOI/ Security Directorate 
201 12th Street South, Suite 701 
Arlington, VA 22202 
E-mail: Jeffery.bearor@navy.mil 

Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Daniel Cardenas 
Chief, Facilities Security Branch 
Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
ADM/Division of Facilities and Security 
11555 Rockville Pike 
Rockville, MD 20852 
e-mail: Daniel Cardenas@nrc.gov 
Alternate: Valerie Kerben 
e-mail: Valerie. Kerben@nrc.gov 

(703)601-0478 

(301) 415-6184 

(301 )492-3527 
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FAX NUMBER START END TERM 

(202) 358-3238 10/01/13 09/30/17 

(443) 479-8655 10/01/09 09/30/13 

(703)601-0472 10/1/2013 9/30/2017 

(301) 415-5132 10/1/2012 09/30/2016 



NAME 

Department of State 
Kimberly Baugher 
Industrial Security Division Chief 
Bureau of Diplomatic Security 
U.S. Department of State 
1801 N. Lynn Street, SA-20, 131

h Floor 
Arlington, VA 22209 
e-mail : BaugherK2@state.gov 
Alternate: Michael Hawk, 
Email : hawkm@state.gov 

TELEPHONE NUMBER 

(571) 345-3032 

(571 )345-30125 
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FAX NUMBER START END TERM 

(571 )345-3000 10/01/13 09/30/17 



INDUSTRY MEMBERS 

NAME 
Michael Witt 
Director of Security and Chief Security Officer 
Ball Aerospace and Technologies Corporation 
1 0 Longs Peak Drive 

CONTACT NUMBER 
(303) 533-4124 

Bloomfield, CO 80021-2510 
e-mail: mwitt@ball.com 

Richard Graham 
Director of Security, 
Ingalls Shipbuilding 
2001 Access Road 
Pascagoula, MS 39567 
e-mail: richard.graham@hii-ingalls.com 

Steven Kipp 
Information Systems Security Manager 
L-3 Communications Corporation 
1 Federal Street 
Camden, NJ 08103 
e-mail: Steven.Kipp@L-3com.com 

(228) 935-0539 

(856) 338-4241 

Rosalind Baybutt (703) 319-9646 
Director, Industrial Security Services 
Pamir Consulting, LLC 
100 East Street, S.E., Suite 203 
Vienna, VA 22180 
e-mai I: rosalind. baybutt@globalresponsecenter. com 

Tony Ingenito 
Division Security Director 
Northrop Grumman Corporation 
2340 Dulles Corner Blvd. 
Herndon, VA 20171 
e-mail: Tony.lngenito@ngc.com 

(703)561-3520 
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FAX NUMBER 
(303) 533-4139 

(228) 933-7758 

(864) 676-7498 

(703)561-3617 

START END 
1 0/01/1 0 09/30/14 

10/01/11 09/30/15 

10/01/11 09/30/15 

10/01/10 9/30/14 

10/1/2012 9/30/16 



INDUSTRY MEMBERS 

NAME CONTACT NUMBER ALT. NUMBER START END 

J.C. Dodson (703)894-3645 (603)315-1534 10/1/2012 9/30/16 
Vice President, Chief Security Officer 
BAE Systems 
121 Wilson Blvd., Suite 20000 
Arlington VA, 22209 
e-mail: jeffrey.dodson@baesystems.com 

William A. Davidson (301 )575-4281 10/1/2013 9/30/17 
Director, Government Relations, 
Keypoint Government Services/ 
CEO, Bill Davidson Associates, LLC 
8111 Quiet Cove Road 
Glen Burnie MD 21060 
e-mail : bdavidaa2@comcast.net 

william.davidson@keypoint.us.com 

Phillip Robinson (703)227-7412 (703)483-0873 (M) 11/1/2013 10/31/2017 
Corporate Director of Security 
CGI Federal 
12601 Fair Lakes Circle 
Fairfax, VA 22033 
Email; phillip. robinson@coifederal. com 
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MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (MOU) ORGANIZATIONS- REPRESENTATIVES 

NAME 

lndusrial Security Working Group (ISWG) 
Karen Duprey 
Director, Electronic Systems Security 
BAE Systems-Electronic Systems Headquarters 
65 Spit Brook Road 
Nashua, NH, 03069 
Email: karen.duprey@baesystems.com 

TechAmerica 
Kirk Poulsen 
Vice President for Security 
Director, Corporate Security 
Science Applications International Corporation 
1710 SAIC Drive, T1-3-1 
Mclean, VA 22102 
Email : kirk.a.poulsen@SAIC.com 

CONTACT NUMBER 

603-885-77 4 7 

703-676-2704 

American Society for Industrial Security (ASIS) International 
Jim Shamess (Brigadier General, retired USAF) 703-350-3136 
President, 50 Pro Solutions 
11307 Robert Carter Rd 
Fairfax Station, VA 22039 
E-mail : jshamess@5DProSolutions.com 

National Classification Management Society (NCMS) 
Leonard Moss, Jr., 703-889-3978 /41 0-500-2278 
Director of Corporate Security & FSO 
Agilex Corporation 
5155 Parkstone Drive 
Chantilly, Va 20151 
Email : leonard.moss@agilex.com 
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ALT. NUMBER 

603-689-4297 

703-821-8842 

703-483-4910 



MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING (MOU) ORGANIZATIONS- REPRESENTATIVES (CONT'D) 

National Defense Industrial Association (NOlA} 
Robert Harney, Robert 703-485-8058 
Vice President, Director, Security center of Excellence 
ManTech International Corp., 
Mission, Cyber, &I ntelligence Solutions group 
7799 Leesburg Pike, suite 700 South Tower 
Falls church, VA 22043 
Email: Robert.Harney@mantech.com 

Aerospace Industries Association (AlA) 
J.C. Dodson 703-894-3645 
Vice President, Chief Security Officer 
BAE Systems 
121 Wilson Blvd., Suite 20000 
Arlington VA, 22209 
e-mail: jeffrey.dodson@baesystems.com 

Contractor Special Security Working Group (CSSWG} 
Mark Rush 41 0-993-5068 
Northrop Grumman Electronics Systems Sector 
MS 125, 
1580A West Nursery Road, 
Linthicum, MD 21090 
Email: Mark.D.Rush@ngc.com 
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703-371-3937 

603-315-1534 

410-981-1814 
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